

Woody L. Hunt School of Dental Medicine (WLHSDM)

Doctor of Dental Medicine (D.M.D.)

STATE/TERRITORY	Meets educational requirements for licensure	Does not meet educational requirements for licensure	Program has attempted but is unable to make a determination	Program has not yet made a determination	Board Contact Information/Weblink
Alabama - AL	X				https://www.dentalboard.org/
Alaska - AK	X				https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/CBPL/ProfessionalLicensing/boardofdental examiners.aspx
American Samoa		X			https://new.asbar.org/regulation/31-0424-additional-qualifications/
Arizona - AZ	X				https://dentalboard.az.gov/
Arkansas - AR	X				https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-dental-examiners/
California - CA	X				https://www.dbc.ca.gov/
Colorado - CO	X				https://dpo.colorado.gov/Dental
Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands			X		Board of Professional Licensing, P.O. Box 502078, Saipan, MP 96950 https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/board-of-professional-licensing/
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico	X				https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/444
Connecticut - CT	X				https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-State-Dental-Commission/Connecticut-State-Dental-Commission
Delaware - DE	X				https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dental/
District of Columbia - D.C.	X				https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/dentistry-licensing
Federated States of Micronesia			X		FSM Department of Health and Social Affairs, P.O. Box PS 70, Palikir, Pohnpei, FM 96941 https://hsa.gov.fm/
Florida - FL	X				https://floridasdentistry.gov/
Georgia - GA	X				https://gbd.georgia.gov/
Guam			X		Board of Examiners for Dentistry, 194 Hernan Cortez Ave, Terlaje Professional Bldg, Ste 213, Hagatna, Guam, 96910 https://guamhplo.org/gbed
Hawaii - HI	X				https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/dentist/
Idaho - ID	X				https://dopl.idaho.gov/bod/
Illinois - IL	X				https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/boards/dentist.html
Indiana - IN	X				https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/dentistry-home/
Iowa - IA	X				https://dentalboard.iowa.gov/
Kansas - KS	X				https://www.dental.ks.gov/
Kentucky - KY	X				https://dentistry.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
Louisiana - LA	X				http://www.lsbdo.org/
Maine - ME	X				https://www.maine.gov/dental/
Maryland - MD	X				https://health.maryland.gov/dental/Pages/home.aspx
Massachusetts - MA	X				https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-dentistry
Michigan - MI	X				https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/dental
Minnesota - MN	X				https://mn.gov/boards/dentistry/
Mississippi - MS	X				https://www.dentalboard.ms.gov/

Woody L. Hunt School of Dental Medicine (WLHSDM)

Doctor of Dental Medicine (D.M.D.)

STATE/TERRITORY	Meets educational requirements for licensure	Does not meet educational requirements for licensure	Program has attempted but is unable to make a determination	Program has not yet made a determination	Board Contact Information/Weblink
Missouri - MO	X				https://pr.mo.gov/dental.asp
Montana - MT	X				https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/dentistry/
Nebraska - NE	X				https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Dentist.aspx
Nevada - NV	X				https://dental.nv.gov/
New Hampshire - NH	X				https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-dental-examiners-license-application
New Jersey - NJ	X				https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/den/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico - NM	X				https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/dental-health-care/
New York - NY	X				http://https://www.op.nysed.gov/dentists
North Carolina - NC	X				https://www.ncdentalboard.org/
North Dakota - ND	X				https://www.nddentalboard.org/
Ohio - OH	X				https://www.dental.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma - OK	X				https://www.ok.gov/dentistry/
Oregon - OR	X				https://www.oregon.gov/Dentistry/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania - PA	X				https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/departments-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/dentistry
Republic of the Marshall Islands			X		Ministry of Health and Human Services, PO Box 16, Majuro, Marshall Islands 96960 https://www.rmihealth.org/
Republic of Palau			X		Ministry of Health, PO Box 6027, Koror, Republic of Palau 96940 https://www.palau.gov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/
Rhode Island - RI	X				https://health.ri.gov/dentistry
South Carolina - SC	X				https://lir.sc.gov/bod/
South Dakota - SD	X				https://www.sdboardofdentistry.org/
Tennessee - TN	X				https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/oralhealth/professionals/tennessee-board-of-dentistry.html
Texas - TX	X				https://tsbde.texas.gov/
Utah - UT	X				https://dopl.utah.gov/dentistry/
Vermont - VT	X				https://sos.vermont.gov/dental-examiners/
Virgin Islands of the United States	X				https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/board-of-dental-examiners/
Virginia - VA	X				https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Dentistry/
Washington - WA	X				https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/dentist
West Virginia - WV	X				https://wvbodprod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/WVBOD/StaticFiles/home.aspx
Wisconsin - WI	X				https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Dentistry/Default.aspx
Wyoming - WY	X				https://dental.wyo.gov/home